From: Morgan, Dan

To: Melissa Garber
Cc: Register, Troy
Subject: RE: Parcel #09886-005
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 7:56:42 AM
Attachments: image002.png
Melissa,

This parcel shares a joint use driveway with the parcel to the North. The existing driveway meets
FDOT minimum standards and is good to go. Thank you.

Dan Morgan
386-961-7066

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Morgan, Dan <Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>; Register, Troy <Troy.Register@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: Parcel #09886-005

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Owner Whitney Stephens at the above parcel number has applied for a mobile home. Can you
confirm they have obtained DOT approval for the drive? Thanks!

“Promise yourseg( that
you will en}'oy every
minute oftﬁe dhy that

Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,

please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.



